

CACHE PEAK CIVIC ASSOCIATION MINUTES

July 2, 2009 – 7:00 p.m.

Almo, Idaho

Cache Peak Emergency Services Building

The attendance sheet is attached.

DJ Stanger called the meeting to order.

Minutes from Last Meeting. The June minutes were read and approved.

Treasurer's Report. Sadie Udy gave the treasurer's report. CPCA moneys are:

| Account | Amount | Comments |
|-----------------|----------------|----------|
| 501C3 | 3750.00 | |
| 501C4 | 957.65 | |
| Playground Fund | 2935.24 | |
| Total | 7642.89 | |

The accounts are the same as last month.

Minutes from Last Meeting. The June minutes were read and approved.

Phase III Road Progress. Stan Lloyd reported that money is available for the last mile of road, but the project has to go to bid. The current crew could probably get the bid given that their equipment is already on site.

More Road News. The culvert near the Geothermal has washed out 3 times this spring. Runoff due to the recent Jim Sage burn is causing the problem.

Bookmobile. Stan Lloyd is continuing his work to get a bookmobile committee going that would help get the bookmobile money ahead 1 year.

California Trail News. Stan Lloyd reports that Bryce Packer is working on finances for his Eagle Scout project that will enhance the gravesite area near the transfer station.

Firehouse Enhancements. Stan Lloyd reports that there may be some grant money to help out with the firehouse floor. Jay Black has suggested that the mold/ humidity issue may be alleviated with some drainage around back to bring water around the sides.

Metal Scrap. DJ Stanger reported that the folks in charge of the scrap project are waiting for prices to go back up.

Sadie Udy motioned to adjourn, Hannah North seconded the motion.

